
DEEP ATS, LLC 
 

  
 

 
 

 

Vanessa A. Countryman                                                                            

September 27, 2023 

Securities and Exchange Commission  

100 F St., NE Room 10915  

Washington, DC 20549-1090 

 

RE: Application of Deep ATS LLC for Review of Action taken by FINRA; 

  

 

Request for Conference Call between the Parties: 

 

Dear Ms. Countryman, 

 

It has been over two years since my firm’s initial appeal of FINRA's action, the 

SEC has done nothing regarding this matter.  Due to this lack of responsiveness, 

I will be taking action outside the SEC regarding the matter. Before I do, I 

request to schedule a conference call with the SEC and perhaps FINRA within 

the next 30 days in an attempt to resolve the issues related to the matter.  I will 

represent my firm along with Ramesh Puranik.  Please suggest a time and date 

that works for the SEC.   

 

Thank you for your cooperation. 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Sam Balabon 

Deep ATS, LLC 
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